Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org

Website: www.sdhsband.org

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

Meeting Minutes

Date:November 30, 2015Time:7:00pmLocation:SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made to approve the minutes as well as a 2nd.

Fruit Sale

The band made ~\$14,000. Of that \$4,489 was profit and ~\$1,000 went into individual student accounts. Fruit can be picked up Wednesday, December 9th, or after the Winter Concert on Thursday, December 10th.

Winter Concert, December 10th

Girls' concert dresses will arrive Friday, December 4th. As we are leaving that morning for Atlanta, they can be picked up next week. They will need to be hemmed. Information on tuxedo kits is on the band website.

Atlanta Children's Parade trip, December 4-6, 2015

- Anyone who has not turned in money for the Atlanta trip needs to do so ASAP. We need to make our final payment to the trip company and we need your money to do that.
- An itinerary was handed out tonight and one will be posted on the band website.
- Students will arrive at school at normal time Friday morning, but <u>will not report to first</u> <u>block</u>. They will go straight to the band room instead.
- DO NOT DROP OFF STUDENTS AT THE BAND ROOM FRIDAY MORNING!
- Students with prescription medications need to put medications in a Ziploc bag labeled clearly with their name and proper dosage. (If you need a nurse to assist with administering your child's medication, please let us know BEFORE we leave Friday morning.)
- Our charter bus carrier is Premier Transportation of Knoxville.
- Chaperones going on the trip need to park their cars in Lot E (one by climbing tower).
- <u>No ice skating</u> at Atlantic Station!
- Each room will have a room captain assigned.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road

Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org

Website: www.sdhsband.org

- Chaperones will not be marching along with the band in the parade. Only staff will be with the band during the parade. Parent chaperones will be given a wrist band so they can sit in the stands to view the parade.
- The parade route is about 1.5 miles long. It will be broadcast live via the WSBtv.com website. This link will be posted on the band website.
- Students will need extra money for lunch and supper on Friday and money for lunch on Sunday. All other meals are provided in trip cost.
- Students are allowed to bring ONE suitcase and ONE carry on only.
- Chaperone guidelines are listed in parent handbook on band website.

Miscellaneous

- Remember to sign up for text message/email alerts for marching season. Also, the website is updated regularly. Check it regularly.
- Winter guard was given calendar of dates today.
- The school needs funds to finish the new marquee sign out on Sequoyah Access Road. They are \$4,500 short of their \$26,000 goal. School administration has requested all clubs and sports to give \$350 towards this need. Vicki Middleton took a vote and a motion was made to give the money as well as a 2nd. Motion was carried.
- Band Christmas party will be held on Friday, December 18th, 6:00-8:30pm at Dallas Bay Baptist Church Met building. More info on this will go out in email soon.
- All SDHS classrooms received a 43" Vizio E series smart TV, including the band. Because of the large size of the band room, we really need another. If you know of someone who can donate one, please let Mr. Light know. It has to be a 43" Vizio E series.
- Thanks to TJ Maxx for their \$1000 donation to the band.

World of Wheels, January 2016

This year (2016) we were not on the list to participate in staffing the event. Mr. Light is going to look into this further to see what can be done to change this. If you know of an opportunity for the band to do a similar fundraising function where we can staff it and work to earn money for the band, please let Mr. Light know.

Adjournment

A motion and a 2nd was made to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm

Next Meeting

January 11, 2016 ?

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org

Website: www.sdhsband.org

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

Lee Rogers

Booster Secretary

November 30, 2015

Date